
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
7 September 2017 
 
File No: R/2015/41/G 
Our Ref: 2017/446278 
 
 
 
Ms Emma Butcher  
Key Sites Assessments 
Department of Planning and Environment  
320 Pitt Street  
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
 
Email: emma.butcher@planning.nsw.gov.au 
 
SSD 7388 MOD 4 – IMAX Redevelopment Option No. 2 
Section 96(2) Modification Application 
 
Dear Emma 
 
I refer to your email dated 28 August 2017 inviting comments on the Proponent’s Response to 
Submissions for the above modification application. The City has reviewed the information 
provided and has no further comment on the basis of the information received and that 
construction works will be required to comply with the City of Sydney Construction 
Hours/Noise within the Central Business District code of practice 1992.  
 
If you wish to discuss this matter further or require clarification, please contact Rebecca 
Thompson, Senior Planner, on 9288 5926 or rthompson@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
MICHAEL SOO 
Area Planning Manager 
 
 


